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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: BONAI FOREST DIVISION

P hone 06626 -244454. E-mai l- dfo. bon a i@od isha. qov. i n

No.84l\ r6F-(rr/s.) or or t1 zozs
To

The General [t/anager (Geo),
Odisha tVining Corporation Ltd.,
OMC House, Bhubaneswar-7S1 001

Sub: - Diversion of 268.84 ha. forest land (including 12.581 ha. of forest
land earmarked for Safety Zone) within Rantha lron Ore Mines of
M/s Odisha Mining Corporation Ltd. (O[UC Ltd.)

Ref:- Proposal No. FP/O R/M I N/33970 I 201 8 (State Sl. No. OR-A17 12020
dt.28.1 .2020).

Sir,

With reference to above caption subject, it is to inform you that an area

of 8.707 ha. of forest land has been broken up priorto 1980 which has been mentioned by

you in Part-l of the above said diversion proposal.

Hence, you are requested to submit documentary evidence of Pre-1980

broken up forest area over 8.707 ha. to this office for taking further action at this end.

Yours lly,

nal Officer,

@*Bona i Division.
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